Appendix 2 Police

Kathryn Miller

Subject: FW: TEN - SUNSET WEYMOUTH
Attachments: Notification of Determination Sunset Bar (002) (002).docx

From: Gatehouse, Kirsty I

Sent: 02 December 2022 13:47

To: I

ce: Licensing G .iccnsinc I

Subject: RE: TEN - SUNSET WEYMOUTH
Good afternoon

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, we would like to object to this Temporary Event Notice on the grounds that
we feel it would undermine the Licensing Objective of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

As per the attached decision notice, this premises recently had their Premises Licence revoked following a review
hearing in September 2022. We submitted an objection alongside Environmental Health after it had been proposed
by local residents. The committee decided that revocation was the appropriate action following the evidence put
forward.

Since the revocation, a Section 19 closure notice was served on the Premises as they still had alcohol out for sale
and were still advertising its sale once the Premises Licence had been removed at the end of September. This was
however rescinded at the start of October when proof had been received that all alcohol had been removed from
display. Despite the Section 19 being withdrawn, it showed that the Premises Licence revocation had not been
understood and complied with.

At the end of October, we were informed of a large gathering of young people outside the premises in the early
hours of the morning, seemingly after a party had been held. During a follow up visit, empty beer bottles could be
seen around the room alongside a large cannister of nitrous oxide. In an email from Mr Kakuba received after this
visit, we were told this was an 18™ birthday party where they said they were not selling alcohol but the party goers
had brought their own alcohol with them.

Despite an apparent change in ownership, we have still received similar reports to those we were getting prior to
the revocation. We therefore do not feel we can support this TEN application.

Many thanks
Kirsty

Kirsty Gatehouse 6084

L DORSET Licensing Officer
POLICE

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Weymouth Police Station, Radipole Lane, DT4 SWW

From: Licensing I

Sent: 30 November 2022 10:36


kathryn.miller
Typewriter
Appendix 2 Police


To: Licensing [ =\ -t
s ]

Please find attached a TEN
If you have any comments can | have them by the 5™ December

Please note that the dates have been amended and are now from the 16" to the 22" and not the 23rd

Laura Goff
Licensing Officer
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax
or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic
communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer
viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of
accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection
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This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
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E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
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For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or e-
mail 101 @devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk




